DATE: 08/01/2024

MINUTES

Weekly Drawing Winner Jesse Overall Winner Grace

Rotary Club of Kettle Falls

ROTARIANS PRESENT: John Ridlington, Ed Kowitz, Jesse Garrett, Grace Powell, Samantha Rosen and Lola Santos

GUEST SPEAKER: Chris Ory, Post Commander, American Legion Post 146 (Kettle Falls) Chris spoke about their mission to support veterans, veteran's families and the things they are currently doing to serve the community. The post needs to replace the roof on their current building, and are looking for support. They will request a BINGO night in writing. They will also be requesting help from Boise Cascade.

OLD BUSINESS:

- EMERGENCY TRAILER—Ed will be visiting the Colville Rotary to see if there is interest in a joint project. The trailer is delivered with minimal supplies. We would be in charge of outfitting it with equipment for POST-Emergency services. The American Legion would like to assist in this project as it fits their mission statement.
- **TENNIS/PICKLEBALL COURTS**—Final report for District Grant will be done after the contractor completes the project—projected timeframe is mid August to start.
- SECRETARY NEEDED—For now, John and Grace will both take notes, and Grace will distribute final minutes

ONGOING/NEW BUSINESS:

- HOPE STREET WORKDAY—AUGUST 9TH 10AM-4PM Grace will bring lunch. Colville Rotary to be invited, as well as community volunteers. Grace to post to social media
- **GAMBLING LICENSE**—Paperwork for last quarter has been filed by Susan.
- LOG TRUCK RAFFLE—Grace to contact Colville Printing for raffle tickets and posters. Grace to reserve booth at Ciderfest. Samantha Rosen (Boise) sent subsequent info: 40-mile radius delivery, to be sched-uled immediately after raffle drawing. Drawing to be held October 6th, directly after Ciderfest.
- **PRESS RELEASE**—Pictures and Quotes needed from members 21st ANNIVERSARY
- SIGN PROJECT—Grace reports she met with Dave Willey at the City, and his statement was that the City could take care of demolition, installation and operation. Our only part to play is purchasing. Final quote was \$6264 including shipping. John Ridlington made a motion to move forward with purchasing the sign. Jesse Garrett seconded the motion. All present were in favor.
- WACANID—September 9th & 10th Food purchase to be done at local store. Food prep to be done Monday evening at the concession stand. Grace to cook meat and beans the morning of the 10th. John & Jesse to put signs out, deliver tables and chairs to firestation. (Volunteers needed to clean Firestation prior). John and Jesse to host the snack/rest stop at Snag Cove Campground. Ed in charge of the firestation. Help needed to set up food and prepare to serve by 11am. VOLUNTEERS needed for 9th and 10th!
- **DINNER AUCTION** Grace secured the Ag Center for **Sat. Feb 8th.** Ed has agreed to be our Chief Advisor and Chair for this event. Susan has offered to chair the Dessert Auction, Will ask Ben about the bar. Will need to get liquor license. Grace will contact Lori Roberts about catering. We asked Susan if Sara Brown and Jesse would be interested in being our entertainment. If you are interested in helping out with the Auction, Decorations or ANY part of this event, please contact Ed or Grace.